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and Co. Ltd. and over the
years has produced many
different fabrics including
Cotton Brocades, Damasks
and Taffetas. During the last
war the mill made Parachute
silk and Khaki shirting. The
Mill now has a range of shops
and also a café and toilets.

Short cut: At the Mill turn left
up Nerman Read back to the main A&36 and the Memaorial
car-park.

Otherwise conlinue along Dearnside Road to the T-
junction and turn right up Miller Hill

As yvou walk up the hill the hirst house on the left 1s where
local wamen toak ther washing to be wrung out an the
village mangle for 1 penny a load. The two-storey part of
the house was dlso a Dame Schiool. A Dame School was
run by eldery wormnen and provided limited education for
warking-class children unbil they reached an age where
they wera economically

E

useful to their parents

After about 150m fork Lleft
down Cuckstool Road and
after about 100m where the *
road bends carry straight on along Hollin Edge.

Where the road dips [Heywoad Bottam| look to the nght
and notice the bucket trough in the wall. This was used
by local people far their water before there was a mains
supply. As you walk alang Hollin Edge notice the number
of holly trees which give this read its name. In the Middle
Ages before root crops were availabls hally was
harvested as a fodder crop to feed cattle through the
winter months. Without such a winter food supply
livestock often had to be Killed at Martinmas|11th
Movember]

Continue along Hollin Edge and just over the brow of the
hill turn Left down the public footpath onto White Close
Lane. Cross the River Dearne at the footbridge and bear
left back to Cuckstool Lane, Mow turn right alongside the
bowling green and cricket pitch back to the main
Wakefield Road.

As you eross the bridge notice on your left Pogson or
Pogstona House which was also a Dame Schoal up until
the 19205, On the nght is Cuckstool Farm where the 1846
pie was baked. A cuckstool was an ancient farm of
surmmary punishment in the form of a "ducking-stool”.
The cuckstool was often used as a pumshment for a
nagging wife

Cross the main road onto Leak Hall Lane,

On the rght of Leak Hall Lana notica the three-storsy
building “Fieltd House", In the 18th-and 17th centuries

this was a clath
rmanufacturers and dye \
house. |t was here that a Mr, ™

Wood started the Methedist movement in Denby
Dale in old outbuildings at the back of the
house:

Walk to the top of Leak Hall Lane
and turn right at Leak Hall Barn.

Leak Hall unfortunately no longer ™
existe but at one time was tha
centrz of a considerable estate
which covered much of Denby Dale
and Cumberwarth. In 1597 John Firth was born hers.
Firth was a major instigator of the Quaker rmovament In
the area and eventually established the Meeting House
at the Quaker settlerment at High Flatts

Enter Wither Wood at the wooden squeeze stile and feal
free to wander throughout the wood or follow the
waymarkers to the north-west corner.

The Mmstery of Wither Wood has been
traced back to the 1ith century with a
reference to "a lenamen! called Leyhe
and all lands, woods and meadows”
Leyke refers to the nearby farm of
Leakall which became Leak Hall In
its long history Wither Wood, known
to many locals as Withey Wood, has
been an important economic resource providing timber,
tirewood, grazing and in more recent times fire clay. In
Hanoverian limes the wood was referred to as”
Springwoeod”, a reference to the practice of coppicing or
pollarding. Wither Wood |5 now ownad by the Woodland
Trust, a national conservation charity, and is managed
as a community woodland,

Leave the wood by the stone stile and turn Left. On
reaching a wooden stile in the hedge turn right along the
field edge to a stone squeeze stile, Turn left along Dark
Lane and go past Leek Hall Farm, no longer working.
Turn right through a gate into the fields then continue
through anather gate to Cumberworth Lane. Turn left
down the hill and then right immediately after the
Methadist Chapel down Wesley Tarrace back to the car-
park.

This trail was originally based on a route designed by
Denby Dale Scout Group, with illustrations basad on
original drawings by Mrs. E. Woad

The leaflat has been updated by Denby Dale Walkers are
Welcormne Group, with finance from the East Peak
Innovation Partnership [EFIP] via the Rural Development
Pragramme for England, jointly funded by DEFRA and
the EU and managed by Yorkshire Forward and with a
grant fram Denby Oals Parish Council,

Denby Dale
Village Trail

The 1964 Pie Dish

Trains to Denby Dale from Huddersfizld, Penistone,
Barnsley and Sheffield run hourly Manday to Saturday
with 8 trains each way on Sundays.

Rail passengers can easily |oin the route by walking down
the station access road, crossing the 4434 and taking the
fork towands Hinchliffe's Mill

There are hourly buses from Wakeheld and Holmbirth
|daily; services 435/438). Services B2, 83, 84 serve Denby
Dale from Huddersfield via different villages, All services
Huddersfield Bus Company.

N.B. Public transport details were correct
as of January 2013. Please check at
www.wymetro.com from where
timetables are available.

Look out for the Denby Dale Village Trail ’
wayrnarkers to help guide you around the trail

A scanic

Walking in and around Denby Dale

Denby Dale
Village Trail

1=l k around the village of Denby

Dale. Allow 2 to 3 hours for a leisurely walk. Stout
sable,
sily into two parts.

footwear

[he trail splits
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Denby Dale Village Trail

Denby Dale as we know it taday is a3 typical product of the
Industrial Revolution. Until well into the first quarter of the
19th century, the village was a small and comparatively
Isolated place known as Denby Dike. Only when the
building of two Turnpike roads in 1825 connected Denby
Dale to the outside world did 1t begin to grow. Industnal
developrnent and new prosperity arrived when the railway
came through the district in 1850, The new textile mills
needed a readily available source of raw matenals, coal for
powar, a good water supply, transport to move matanals
and products to and from the markets and a good local
workferce. Denby Dale was well placed to provide all of
these and so the population of the village greatly
Increased

Denby Dale 15 tamous for its giant pies which have usually
been made lo celebrale major events |n the nation’s
history. The first Denby Dale Pie was made in 1788 and
was said to celebrate the recovery of King George 11l from
a bout of "madness”. The second in 1815 celebrated the
end of the war with France and the defeat of Mapolean |;
and the third on August 19th 1846 celebrated the end of
the Caorn Laws. The next two pies occurred in the same
year, 1887, On August 27th a pie was baked ta celebrate
the Jubilee of Queen Victoria. Unfortunately the pie, having
stood for some days in hot weather, was quite medible and
had to be buried in a pit of guicklime. A second pie, known
as the "Resurraction Pie” was baked on September 3rd.

The next pie on August 1st 1894 celebrated the 50th
anniversary of the Repeal of the Corn Laws and in 1928 on
August 26th a pie was baked as a belated Victary pie and
to raise money for the Hudder=field Royal Infirmary. Gn
September 5th 1944 the eighth pie celebrated four Royal
births and helped finance a new village hall [the Pie Halll;
and on Septemnber 3rd 1988 a further pie celebrated the
bi-centenary of the first. The last pie farmed part of the
Millenrmurm celebrations in 2000

The "Pie Hall” holds a large collection of Pie
mermorabilia and two of the pie dishes remain in the
village. The 1964 dish serves as a giant planter

outside the Pie Hall and the 1988 dish halds an-entire .B
butterfly garden in the grounds of the village First

Schoall The Mar Meworcal

Starting-point: Memorial car-park

The memaoral commemerates the 56 men from the Denby
and Cumberworth area who lost their lives in the two
World Wars.

Turn right out of the car-park towards the viaduct, About
50m before the viaduct fork left towards Z. Hinchliffe's Mill
and walk under the viaduct. At the mill gate turn left along
the fence and then right along the back of the mill and up to
the main road.

Messrs. Z, Hinchliffe and Sans was founded m 1766 and
specialiszs in the spinmung of fine woollen and worsted yarns

Turn right along the main A635 road Keeping to the right-hand
side.

As you walk along took over the wall and notice the mill dam
belongmg to Hartcliffe Mill and the aqueduct that carries the
water from Munchcliffe Beck over the River Dearne.

About 90m before the road junction cross the road and take
the track on the left up to Wood Farm.

Wood Farm, no longer a working farm, ariginally developed
with a dual purpose, both a farmstead and a place for textile
waorking. In the early 19th century there were lines of tentar
posts in a freld next to the farm for drying and stretching
cloth. The term "on tentarhooks™ is a reference to the

practice of stretching the cloth taut to dry, thus ensuring that
the cloth-maker kept the full width and length of the cloth

and avoided loss by shrinkage

At the farm the track bends lett. Continue for about 150m and
then at the bend continue straight ahead down to a stile.

Follow the wall past the holly bushes and up the other side

crossing a track to another stone stile.

Just before the stone stile = the site where the 1887 Denby
Dale Pie was buried when it was found to be inedible. The pie
was ceremonally interred in quicklime on August 28th 1887
with much rejoicing! Another smaller pie, the Resurrection
Pie, was baked on September 3rd to replace it and was
enjayed by all

Continue straight over a stone stile and follow the field

margin to the next stile which takes you onto Denby Delf.

The Delf is a 12.5 hectars nature reserve which s home to a
wide variety of plants, birds and insects.

Follow the path up the hillside to the top of Denby Delf and
aver the stile. Turn immediately left, then over another stile
and follow the field margins over another three stiles and
over a final stile. Then turn right along a track. At the T-
junction turn left onto Bank Lane and follow it down to a

Jjunction of five paths. Follow the bridleway which isa

continuation of Bank Lana down the edge of Hagg Wood.

Bank Lane was a rmam green lane from Denby Dale to Upper
Denby and beyond, with many sections of the lane paved to
improve the surface and reduce erosion caused by the
passage of many feet and hooves.

Look oul for a stile an the right by a holly bush just after the
steep paved section and cross over a field and under the
railway line. Continue down to the main Barnsley Road. Turn
left and then cross the road. After about 20m take the path on
the right across the field to the church,

While you are in the field take some time to look at the
viaduct, Work began on the first viaduct in 1844 and it was
opened on July 15t 1850, Built of timbar, the viaduct was 112
feet high and 400 yards long, with 40
perpendiculars. When the timber structure was
inuse & porter kept 2 Line of half-filled
s water buckets alang its length to
----- oo | uze in case of fire. The buckets
i - were only ever haif-full because the
vibration of passing trains always
shook half the water out! The present stone viaduct was
started in October 1877 and was buill by Messrs. Naylor
Brothers with a tender of £27,650. The new viaduct was
opened on Whit Sunday May 14th 1880 and has 21 arches. Of
particular nata |s the “skew” arch across Barnsley Road - 3
rematkable enginesrnng achievement.

Continue down to Bank Lane and turn right down towards
Springfield Mill.

Springfietd Mill was formerly the works of John Brownhill



